
Agenda
Sumter County Council

Regular Meeting
Tuesday, July 10, 2018  Held at 6:00 PM.

Sumter County Administration Building – County Council Chambers
Third Floor, 13 E. Canal Street, Sumter, SC

1. CALL TO ORDER: 
   1) Chairman Or Vice Chairman Of Sumter County Council

2. INVOCATION: Council Member, Staff, or Member of the Public

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: July 10, 2018

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:     Regular Meeting Held On 
   1) Regular Meeting Tuesday, June 26, 2018

6. LAND USE MATTERS AND REZONING REQUESTS: 

  

1)  PD0509  (Rev.1),  350  Myrtle  Beach  Highway.    Carolina  Truck  &  Trailer  Parts  (County)    First 
Reading    A Request To Amend The Ordinance For PD0509, Specifically For The Addition Of Used Motor 
Vehicle Parts (SIC Code 5015) As A Permitted Use On A 9.5 Acre Portion Of The Property Located At 350 Myrtle 
Beach Highway And Represented By Tax Map # 2670102015.

  

2) RZ1806, 3425 Thomas Sumter Highway (County) – First Reading – A Request To Rezone A +/ 1.9 Acre 
Portion Of A  4.85 Acre  Tract  Located At  3425  Thomas  Sumter  Highway  From General  Commercial  (GC)  To 
Residential9  (R9).  The  Property  Is  Represented  By  Tax  Map  #  1890002096.  In  Lieu  Of  Rezoning  3425 
Thomas  Sumter  Highway,  Council May  Consider  A  Zoning  Ordinance  Text  Amendment  To Add  StandAlone 
Cemeteries  To  The General  Commercial  (GC)  Zoning District,  As  Recommended  By  The  Sumter  CityCounty 
Planning Commission.

  

3) OA1802  Second Reading /Public Hearing  18891 Miscellaneous And Temporary Signs (County)  A 
Request To Amend Relevant Portions Of Article 8, Section I: Sign Regulations Of The Sumter County 
Development Standards Ordinance To Allow Certain Fluttering Devices, Including Feather Flags In The County. 
(Council Will Hold A Public Hearing Prior To Action On Second Reading Of This Ordinance Amendment.)

7. OTHER PUBLIC HEARINGS:

  
1) None

8. NEW BUSINESS:

  
1) Presentation By Sumter Veterans Association – Ms. Valerie Brunson



Agenda – Regular Meeting  Sumter County Council
July 10, 2018
Page 2 of 3

  
2) Update From Voter Registration Election Commission – Mrs. Patricia Jefferson.

  
3)  Santee  Lynches  Regional  Council  On  Governments    Workforce  Development  Department  –  Ms.  Areatha 
Clark.

  

4)  It  May  Be  Necessary  To  Hold  An  Executive  Session  To  Discuss  An  Economic  Development Matter  Or  A 
Personnel Matter,  Receive A Legal Briefing, Discuss A Contractual Matter, Or Other Matter  Pertaining  To An 
Executive Session, And  Take Appropriate Actions Thereafter If Required. 

9. OLD BUSINESS:

  
1) 18890  – Third Reading  – An Ordinance  To Approve  The Revised  SumterLee  Regional Detention  Center 
Contract.

10. COMMITTEE REPORTS:

   1) Report From Council Members On Other Meetings, Trainings, And/Or Conferences; And Any Other Council 
Comments.   

11. MONTHLY REPORTS:

  
1) Sumter County Sheriff's Office

  
2) SCAC  Conference

  
3) Zumba In The Park

   4) Food Truck July 2018

  
5) Welcome  Invitation To Commander and Family

12. COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:

13. PUBLIC COMMENT:

14. ADJOURNMENT:

In compliance with ADA/Section 504, Sumter County Is Prepared To Make Accommodations For Individuals Needing Assistance To 
Participate In Our Programs, Services, Or Activities.

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, notice of the meeting, date, time, place of meeting and agenda was posted on the bulletin 
board at the County Administrative Office, 13 East Canal Street, Sumter, SC and the Sumter County website www.sumtercountysc.org 

http://www.sumtercountysc.org


Agenda – Regular Meeting  Sumter County Council
July 10, 2018
Page 3 of 3

under Our Council Agenda/Minutes. In addition, the agenda electronically sent to newspapers, radio stations, television, and concerned 
citizens



Sumter County Council
First Reading
July 10, 2018

Planning Commission Staff Report

PD-05-09 (Revision 1), 350 Myrtle Beach Hwy. – Carolina Truck & Trailer Parts (County)

I.  THE REQUEST

Applicant: Carolina Truck & Trailer Parts 

Status of the Applicant: Property Owner 

Request: Request to amend Ordinance PD-05-09, specifically for the addition 
of Used Motor Vehicle Parts (SIC Code, 5015) as a permitted use 
on a 9.95 acre portion of the property (Identified on plat prepared by 
Mathis & Muldrow Land Surveying, Inc. dated May 29, 2018). 
  

Location: 350 Myrtle Beach Hwy. 

Present Use/Zoning: Undeveloped & Vehicle Part Storage  / Planned Development (PD)

Tax Map Number: 267-01-02-015

Adjacent Property Land Use and Zoning: North – Residential / General Residential (GR)
South – Vacant / Agricultural Conservation (AC)
East –  Residential / GR
West – Truck Repair & Used Motor Vehicle Parts 
/ Light Industrial-Warehouse (LI-W)

II. BACKGROUND

The applicant is requesting to amend to 
the text of the Ordinance for Planned 
Development (PD-05-09) Section III in 
order to allow for Used Motor Vehicle 
Parts (SIC Code 5150) as a permitted use. 
The use would be a continuation of the 
Carolina Truck & Trailer Parts Business 
located on property immediately adjacent 
to the west at 300 Myrtle Beach Hwy. 
This business was approved for Truck Repair and Used Motor Vehicles Parts uses, which 
includes the wholesale and retail of used motor vehicle parts per SIC Code descriptions.   



2

This PD Ordinance amendment request is specifically for a 9.95 acre portion of the overall +/- 47 
acre property tied to this specific PD. This area is identified on a plat prepared by Mathis & 
Muldrow Land Surveying, Inc. dated May 29, 2018. A +/- 6 acre portion of the 9.95 acres is 
currently being used for overflow storage of motor vehicles and parts associated with the 
business. According to the business owner, this is an overflow area where trucks and parts are 
stored until they are hauled off-site for recycling and/or repurposing. The applicant has stated 
that in the future they may wish to expand the existing area, not to exceed the area shown on the 
plat below.

This request is a result of zoning enforcement action at the property. In February 2015, Carolina 
Truck & Trailer Parts, who owns property and operates a Truck Repair and Used Motor Vehicle 
Parts business on property immediately adjacent to the west of the subject property, purchased 
the +/- 47 acre property. Sometime later in that year, Carolina Truck & Trailer Parts cleared a  
+/- 6 acre portion of the subject property close to their existing business and began using this 
area for overflow storage associated with their business operation. This action on the +/- 6 acre 
portion of 267-01-02-15 constituted a violation of the Zoning Ordinance because the land is 
zoned Planned Development (PD-05-09). Per the adopted PD-05-09 Ordinance, the only 



3

permitted uses on the property are Wholesale Nursery Stock (SIC Code 5193) and Retail 
Nurseries, Lawn and Garden Supply Stores (SIC Code 5261). Prior to PD-05-09 taking effect, 
the property was zoned GR and was the location of a residential subdivision that was never built. 

  



4

Environmental:

According to high level wetlands data publically available through the US Fish & Wildlife 
Wetland Mapper, almost all of the +/- 47 acre PD is identified as a wetland. This data is for 
information purposes only and cannot be relied upon for an accurate determination of wetland 
boundaries or jurisdictional status. A wetlands delineation and an Army Corps of Engineers 
Jurisdictional Determination will need to be obtained prior to future land disturbance on the site.

 

III. ORDINANCE AMENDMENT

1. Amend Section III of Ordinance PD-05-09 to allow a Used Motor Vehicle Parts (SIC 
5015) as a permitted use only on the 9.95 acre portion identified on a plat prepared by 
Mathis & Muldrow Land Surveying, Inc. dated May 29, 2018. 

2. Staff recommends the following amendments to Section II of Ordinance PD-05-09 be 
considered by the Planning Commission (if the PC votes to pass along a favorable 
recommendation on this request):

 No buildings or structures permitted on the 9.95 acre portion of TMS# 267-
01-02-015.

 A minimum of a 15’ wide landscape buffer consisting of 3 canopy trees per 
every 100 feet on center, 8 evergreen trees per 100 feet on center, and 15 tall 
shrubs per 100 feet on center or equal equivalent as determined by the Zoning 
Administrator be installed or maintained around all boundaries of the 9.95 
acre portion of TMS# 267-01-02-015, which the exception of the section 
adjacent to TMS# 267-01-02-018. 



5

 Any new land clearing associated with development on the 9.95 acre portion 
of TMS# 267-01-02-015 will require site plan approval, land disturbance 
permit approval, and wetlands delineation submittal, in accordance with 
Sumter County Zoning & Development Ordinance requirements. 

 All Development, land disturbance, clearing or other applicable activities on 
TMS# 267-01-02-015 must adhere to the requirements and standards outlined 
in the Sumter County Zoning & Development Standards Ordinance unless 
otherwise specified by this ordinance (Ordinance PD-05-09 Revision 1). 

IV. COMPATIBILITY WITH THE 2030 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

Per the 2030 Comprehensive Plan, the subject property lies within the Suburban Development 
Planning Area. The primary objective of this land use designation is to scrutinize and manage the 
existing development patterns, foster intentional mixed-use development and identify new 
commercial and industrial locations where form and design are a focus, all in a more efficient 
manner. 

The primary applicable Suburban Development Planning Area policy is:

Industrial, light-industrial, warehouse, automotive repair, and uses with a dominant 
outdoor storage component should be directed to established area with like uses. 

V. STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval of this request. However, staff does have concerns about the clearing 
and disturbing of land that could be within a regulated wetland. Additionally, it appears that the 
main business operation at 300 Myrtle Beach Highway consists of the retail and whole sale of 
used automotive parts, which is covered under SIC Code 5015. However, the use as a whole has 
the characteristics of a Salvage Yard Use, as defined in Article 10 of the County Zoning & Land 
Development Standards Ordinance. A Salvage Yard use is not an allowed use in the underlying 
adjacent LI-W zoning district where the main business is located and it is not being specifically 
requested for the subject property.  

VI. DRAFT MOTIONS

Motion #1: 
I move that the Sumter City-County Planning Commission approve PD-05-09 (Revision 1), to 
amend Ordinance PD-05-09 allow Used Motor Vehicle Parts (SIC Code 5015) as a permitted 
use, with conditions as noted in the staff report and draft ordinance.     

Motion #2: 
I move that the Sumter City-County Planning Commission deny PD-05-09 (Revision 1), to 
amend Ordinance PD-05-09 to allow Used Motor Vehicle Parts (SIC Code 5015) as a permitted 
use



6

Motion #3: 
I move that the Sumter City-County Planning Commission propose an alternate motion for PD-
05-09 (Revision 1). 

VII. PLANNING COMMISSION – JUNE 27, 2018

The Sumter City-County Planning Commission at its meeting on Wednesday, June 27, 2018 
voted to recommend approval of this request to amend Ordinance PD-05-09 allow Used Motor 
Vehicle Parts (SIC Code 5015) as a permitted use, with conditions as noted in the staff report and 
draft ordinance.     

VIII. COUNTY COUNCIL – JULY 10, 2018 – FIRST READING





8



9





11

ORDINANCE PD-05-09 (Revision 1)
TO AMEND THE ZONING MAP

OF THE COUNTY OF SUMTER, SOUTH CAROLINA
BY REZONING THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT MYRTLE BEACH 
HIGHWAY, OWNED BY CAROLINA TRUCK & TRAILER PARTS

FROM PLANNED DEVELOPMENT (PD-05-09) TO PLANNED DEVELOPMENT 
(PD-05-09 Revision 1)

WHEREAS, Article I, Section T, entitled “Amendment Authorization and Procedure” of 
the Zoning and Development Standards Ordinance for the county of Sumter adopted 
December 7, 1999, provides a procedure for amending the Official Zoning Map of the 
County of Sumter, and 

WHEREAS, said procedure has been followed, and the Sumter City-County Planning 
Commission has reviewed and hereby recommends favorably the following amendments 
to the Official County of Sumter Zoning Map.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CHAIRPERSON AND THE 
COUNTY COUNCIL OF THE COUNTY OF SUMTER, SOUTH CAROLINA, IN 
MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED BY THE AUTHORITY THEREOF, THAT:

I. The property located at Myrtle Beach Highway and owned by Carolina Truck & 
Trailer Parts is hereby rezoned from Planned Development (PD-05-09) to (PD-05-09 
Revision 1), in accordance with the attached development plan and identified by the 
following tax map block and parcel numbers:

 267-01-02-015
 267-01-02-012
 267-01-03-012 

II. The Planned Development rezoning shall be with the following conditions:

 All major site plan changes require County Council approval.
 Agricultural Conservation zoning and development standards to apply to all 

development.
 One curb cut as approved by SCDOT on parcel 267-01-02-012 (now combined 

with 267-01-02-015) along Myrtle Beach Hwy.  Where curb cut is approved, a 
paved transition surface, with curb and gutter, not less than 50 ft. from Myrtle 
Beach Hwy leading to designated crusher run parking area.  At least one 
handicapped parking space, van accessible, will be provided.

 Office building on parcel 267-01-02-012 (now combined with 267-01-02-015).
 One 60 sq. ft. freestanding sign permitted on parcel 267-01-02-012 (now 

combined with 267-01-02-015).  Wall signage limited to 10% of wall area.



12

 Buildings constructed on property within Highway Corridor Protection District 
(HCPD) boundaries shall comply with HCPD architectural standards, or in similar 
fashion as HCPD-04-01.

 No buildings or structures permitted on the 9.95 acre portion of TMS# 267-01-02-
015 (Identified on plat prepared by Mathis & Muldrow Land Surveying, Inc. 
dated May 29, 2018 

 A minimum of a 15’ wide landscape buffer consisting of 3 canopy trees per every 
100 feet on center, 8 evergreen trees per 100 feet on center, and 15 tall shrubs per 
100 feet on center or equal equivalent as determined by the Zoning Administrator 
be installed or maintained around all boundaries of the 9.95 Acre Portion 
(Identified on plat prepared by Mathis & Muldrow Land Surveying, Inc. dated 
May 29, 2018) with the exception of TMS# 267-01-02-018. 

 Any new land clearing associated with development on the 9.95 Acre Portion 
(Identified on plat prepared by Mathis & Muldrow Land Surveying, Inc. dated 
May 29, 2018) will require site plan approval, land disturbance permit approval, 
and wetlands delineation submittal at minimum. 

 All Development, land disturbance, clearing or other applicable activities on 
TMS# 267-01-02-015 must adhere to the requirements and standards outlined in 
the Sumter County Zoning & Development Standards Ordinance unless otherwise 
specified by this ordinance (Ordinance PD-05-09 Revision 1).  

III. The Planned Development zoning shall include the following permitted use and no 
others, unless further reviewed and recommend by the Sumter City-County Planning 
Commission, and specifically approved by the Chairperson and County Council of 
Sumter, South Carolina.

 Wholesale Nursery Stock, SIC 5193
 Retail Nurseries, Lawn and Garden Supply Stores, SIC 5261

9.95 Acre Portion Only 
(Identified on plat prepared by Mathis & Muldrow Land Surveying, Inc. dated May 
29, 2018) 
 Used Motor Vehicle Parts, SIC 5015 

IV. Said property being officially rezoned to the classification Planned Development 
(PD), the official zoning map of the County of Sumter is so amended to reflect said 
change.

V. This ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its adoption on Third 
Reading.

DONE RATIFIED AND ADOPTED BY THE CHAIRPERSON AND THE 
COUNTY COUNCIL OF THE COUNTY OF SUMTER, SOUTH CAROLINA, ON 
THIS ______________ DAY OF _________________, 2018.



13

COUNTY OF SUMTER, SOUTH CAROLINA

________________________________________
James T. McCain, Chairman

ATTEST:

________________________________
Mary Blanding

First Reading: 
Second reading:  
Public Hearing:  
Third Reading :  



Sumter County Council
First Reading
July 10, 2018

Planning Commission Staff Report

RZ-18-06, 3425 Thomas Sumter Hwy. (County)

I.  THE REQUEST

Applicant: Anointed Word Christian Worship Center 

Status of the Applicant: Property Owner

Request: A request to rezone a +/-1.9 acre portion of a 4.85 acre tract from 
General Commercial (GC) to Residential-9 R-9) 

Location: 3425 Thomas Sumter Hwy.

Size of Property: +/-1.9 acre portion of a 4.85 acre tract

Present Use/Zoning: Undeveloped / GC & R-9 influenced by County Highway 
Corridor Protection District (HCPD)

Proposed Use of Property: Off-site church cemetery  
 

Tax Map Reference: 189-00-02-096
                                                                                          

Adjacent Property Land 
Use and Zoning:

North – Undeveloped/R-9
South – Thomas Sumter Hwy. & Kel-Sam Farms/GC & AC
East – Undeveloped/GC & R-9
West – Undeveloped/GC & R-9

II.  BACKGROUND

This request is to rezone a 1.9 acre portion 
of the split zoned 4.85 acre tract of land 
from General Commercial (GC) to 
Residential-9 (R-9) so that the entire parcel 
will be zoned R-9.  

As shown on the zoning map to the right, 
the property is located on the east side of 
Thomas Sumter Hwy. adjacent to the 
median crossover for Kel-Sam Farms 
Subdivision. In June of 2017, Anointed 
Word Christian Worship Center received 



2

Conditional Use approval (CU-17-20) in order to build a church and associated cemetery on the 
property. After more thorough evaluation of the site, it was determined that construction of the church on 
this property was not possible however, the congregation wishes to use the parcel for an off-site 
cemetery.

In the GC district, cemeteries are a permitted as an on-site accessory use with churches, however; 
cemeteries are permitted as stand-alone conditional uses in the R-9 district. Although 2/3rd of the 
property is already zoned R-9, the rear portion of the property is very wet and is within a special flood 
hazard area as shown in the FIRMETTE graphic below. Based on these environmental factors, the rear 
portion of the property is not ideal for the establishment of a cemetery. As such, the applicant requests 
this rezoning in order to establish a cemetery on the front 1.9 acre portion of the tract located outside of 
the floodplain. As shown in the graphic below, more than half of the tract is in the Special Flood Hazard 
area, and in 2015 this parcel did experience flooding to the 100 year boundary.

                       
Based upon the sensitive nature of a cemetery, not utilizing the rear portion of this tract for burial is in 
the public interest from a health and safety standpoint.



3

III. COMPATIBILITY WITH THE 2030 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

The property is located in the Military 
Protection Planning Area (MP). The 
MP is intended to protect Shaw Air 
Force Base from encroachment of 
incompatible land uses and reduce the 
accident and noise potential to citizens 
in areas adjacent to this critical 
military installation. Protection of 
Shaw Air Force Base’s mission is the 
community’s primary goal in this area. 
Great care should be taken in 
evaluating any land use application in 
this planning area. 

Based upon established Military 
Protection Planning Area Policies (LU 
17) the County is supportive of very 
low-density residential uses of one acre or more on private well and septic tank only. Public sewer 
infrastructure will not be extended to the MP area for residential uses. It is the applicant’s intent to use 
this property for an off-site cemetery for their congregation. Expansion of the R-9 zoning district would 
allow additional residential density above one unit per acre, which is not in line with MP area policies.  

IV. TRAFFIC REVIEW

The property is located on the north side of Thomas Sumter Hwy/Hwy 261, a 4 lane divided highway 
classified as a principal arterial roadway. This section of Thomas Sumter Hwy. has an AADT of 9500. 
Any future use of the site will require an SCDOT encroachment permit, and site impacts will be 
reviewed at time of future development.  

V. STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Planning staff is not opposed to a stand-alone cemetery use at this site. However, staff recommends that 
a text amendment be brought forward that would add stand-alone cemeteries as a conditional use in the 
GC district versus rezoning the subject property to R-9.     

VI. PLANNING COMMISSION – JUNE 27, 2018

The Sumter City-County Planning Commission at its meeting on Wednesday, June 27, 2018, 
recommended forwarding the rezoning request to County Council for consideration. In the alternative, 
the Commission recommended that Council consider a zoning ordinance text amendment to allow 
cemeteries in the General Commercial (GC) zoning district.

VII. COUNTY COUNCIL – JULY 10, 2018 – FIRST READING





5



6



7



Sumter City-County
Planning Department

DERON L. MCCORMICK                                                               GEORGE K. MCGREGOR                                                                          
GARY M. MIXON
CITY MANAGER                                                                                PLANNING DIRECTOR                                                       COUNTY 
ADMINISTRATOR

12 WEST LIBERTY STREET   •   PO BOX 1449   •   SUMTER, SC 29151
OFFICE: (803) 774-1660   •   FAX (803) 774-1687

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mary Blanding, Clerk to County Council

FROM: George K. McGregor, AICP, Planning Director

DATE: July 3, 2018

SUBJECT: COUNTY COUNCIL AGENDA – JULY 10, 2018

The Sumter City-County Planning Commission will have the following land use item(s) for 
review at County Council on Tuesday, July 10, 2018:

FIRST READING

PD-05-09 (Rev.1), 350 Myrtle Beach Hwy. - Carolina Truck & Trailer Parts 
(County)
Request to amend the ordinance for PD-05-09, specifically for the addition of 
Used Motor Vehicle Parts (SIC Code 5015) as a permitted use on a 9.5 acre 
portion of the property located at 350 Myrtle Beach and represented by Tax Map 
# 267-01-02-015.

RZ-18-06, 3425 Thomas Sumter Hwy. (County)
Request to rezone a +/- 1.9 acre portion of a 4.85 acre tract located at 3425 
Thomas Sumter Hwy. from General Commercial (GC) to Residential-9 (R-9). The 
property is represented by Tax Map # 189-00-02-096.

In Lieu of rezoning 3425 Thomas Sumter Hwy., Council may consider a zoning 
ordinance text amendment to add stand-alone cemeteries to the General 
Commercial (GC) zoning district, as recommended by the Sumter City-County 
Planning Commission.

SECOND READING / PUBLIC HEARING

OA-18-02, Miscellaneous & Temporary Signs (County)
A request to amend relevant portions of Article 8, Section I: Sign Regulations of 
the Sumter County Development Standards Ordinance to allow certain fluttering 
devices, including feather flags in the County.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at (803) 774-1660.



Sumter County Council 
1st Reading 

June 26, 2018

Planning Commission Staff Report

OA-18-02, Miscellaneous and Temporary Signs (County)

I.  THE REQUEST

Applicant:  Sumter County Council

Request: Amend relevant portions Article 8, Section I: Sign Regulations of the 
Sumter County Development Standards Ordinance to allow certain 
fluttering devices, including feather flags in the County.

Sample Feather Flags



2

II.   BACKGROUND 

Pennants and Fluttering Devices (Feather flags)

In order to encourage business visibility, County Council suggests consideration of an 
amendment to the sign ordinance permitting a specific type of fluttering device called a feather 
flag.1 Fluttering devices of any type are prohibited and have been since the 2009 sign ordinance 
update (OA 08-09). 

Section 8.i.4.b. Fluttering devices, states: “floats, inflatable characters or objects, ribbons, 
pennants, spinners, streamers, or other types of fluttering devices shall not be permitted.”

In 2012, the Building Industry Association requested permitting these devices on a temporary 
basis at model homes but withdrew this request during the planning commission review stage.

Consideration should be given to type, size, location, and frequency.

Suggested parameters for Feather Flag signs

1. Definition: a feather flag sign is a lightweight, portable, freestanding, on-premise sign 
typically constructed of a single plastic or metal shaft that is affixed to the ground or a base with 
an attached pendant vertically attached to the shaft.

2. Size: Maximum height of 12 feet; maximum width of 3 feet; maximum sign area 36 sq. ft.

3. Number: 

 Parcels with less than 50 linear feet of frontage measured at the primary street-2 flags
 Parcels with 50 to 100 linear feet of frontage-3 flags
 Parcels with 100 linear feet or more-4 flags 

4. Feather flag signs shall be permitted on all properties with a commercial or industrial zoning 
designation (PO, NC, LC, GC, LI-W, HI) and on any parcel in the AC Zoning district.

5. Feather flags shall meet all district sign setbacks and be maintained in good repair at all times.

6. Feather flag signs shall be permitted as a conditional use and limited to up to three 30 day only 
periods per year for a total maximum of 90 days. A permit is required ($25 temporary 
sign/conditional use). Those exact dates will be annotated on the permit issued by the Planning 
Department.

7. For Multi-tenant properties, each business/tenant shall be entitled to a conditional use for 
feather flag signs for up to three 30 day only periods per year for a total of 90 days so long as the 
total number of feather flags on the parcel at any one time does not exceed the limits established 
in #3 above. A permit is required ($25 temporary sign/conditional use). Those exact dates will be 
annotated on the permit issued by the Planning Department.

1 These types of devices are known by many names including quill, teardrop, flag, kite, and blade flags



3

III. STAFF RECOMMENDATION

In the alternative, County Council may consider revoking the prohibition on all fluttering devices 
or consider additional fluttering devices for permission.

In the alternative, County Council may consider permitting feather flags on all parcels in the 
County.

IV. DRAFT MOTIONS

Motion #1:
I move that the Sumter City-County Planning Commission approve OA-18-02, Miscellaneous 
and Temporary Signs to amend relevant portions Article 8, Section I: Sign Regulations of the 
Sumter County Development Standards Ordinance to allow certain fluttering devices, including 
feather flags in the County.

Motion #2
I move an alternative motion.

V. PLANNING COMMISSION – MARCH 28, 2018

The Sumter City-County Planning Commission at its meeting on Wednesday, March 28, 2018, 
deferred this request until the April 25, 2018. The Commission raised several concerns related to 
the timing, number, and duration of these types of temporary sign devices. The Commission 
requested that Staff develop additional conditions designed to address these concerns.

VI. PLANNING COMMISSION – APRIL 25, 2018

The Sumter City-County Planning Commission at its meeting on Wednesday, April 25, 2018, 
voted to recommend denial of the request by a vote of 3-2 (with two abstentions). The 
Commission raised several concerns related to the timing, number, and duration of these types of 
temporary sign devices and was not supportive of opening up this category for additional 
signage.

VII. COUNTY COUNCIL – JUNE 26, 2018 – FIRST READING





Workforce Development

@ Santee-Lynches Regional Council of 
Governments





Workforce Development  for Santee-Lynches 
Is…
An approach to economic development: 

• by creating and/or retaining jobs (Business 
Retention & Expansion)

• by growing incomes (Through education, 
skills and job training)



Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act
(WIOA)

• Provides Funding and 
Services for:

üAdults
üDisplaced Workers
üOut-of-School Youth



WIOA Provides Options!

•WIOA helps job seekers 
develop:
üTechnical Skills
üAcademic Skills
üSoft Skills
üCareer Development/Job 
Search Skills



WIOA Provides Options!

•WIOA helps businesses:
üAvert Layoffs
üEmbrace New Technologies
üUpgrade Skills of New Hires
üBuild a workforce with the 
skills, abilities, knowledge, 
and experience 



Workforce Development is about Building 
Partnerships!



It must start here……………



Workforce Development and the Santee-
Lynches COG are about making an impact in 
the lives of residents in the region…………



Her Story……………

Hannah Adams
• Was a high school dropout and 
parenting youth living in foster 
care.

• With assistance from WIOA….
üEarned her GED in 10 months
üEarned a Welding Credential
üIs now Employed as a Welder 
earning $12/hr.



His Story………….
Anthony Stratford

• Laid due from his job due to outdated 
skills – was unsuccessful returning to 
the workforce

• With assistance from WIOA….
üObtained WorkKeys
üEarned Associate Degree in 
Advanced Manufacturing 
(Mechatronics)

üIs now Employed as a 
Maintenance Mechanic earning 
$21.23/hr.



Partnership at It’s Finest!

Santee-Lynches Workforce Development Board 
and 

Central Carolina Technical College

• Video Link: http://www.cctech.edu/WE/index.html 

http://www.cctech.edu/WE/index.html


Sumter County Ordinance No. 18-890

An Ordinance to Approve 
The Revised Sumter-Lee Regional Detention Center Contract

  

WHEREAS, Sumter County Council has carefully considered all aspects of funding and 
operating the Sumter-Lee Regional Detention Center; and 

WHEREAS, Sumter County Council has determined that it is in the best interest of the 
citizens of Sumter County that it maintain its relationship with Lee County Council regarding 
funding and operating the Sumter-Lee Regional Detention Center; and 

WHEREAS, Sumter County Council has further determined that it is in the best interest 
of the citizens of Sumter County that the existing contract be revised to reflect changes which 
have occurred since the last contract was made with Lee County Council.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNTY COUNCIL OF SUMTER 
COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA, AT ITS REGULAR MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED AND 
BY THE AUTHORITY THEREOF:

That the attached Revised Sumter-Lee Regional Detention Center Contract 
between the Sumter County Council, Lee County Council is hereby approved by 
the Sumter County Council.

This Ordinance shall take effect upon third reading.

This Ordinance is done, ratified and adopted _______________________, 2018.

THE COUNTY COUNCIL FOR SUMTER COUNTY, 
SOUTH CAROLINA (SEAL)

BY: ____________________________________                                                                                          
       James T. McCain, Jr.
Its:  Chairman



ATTEST:

________________________________ 
Mary W. Blanding
Its: Clerk of County Council

First Reading: _________________,  2018.

Second Reading:                                    , 2018.

Third Reading and Adoption:                          , 2018.



REVISED SUMTER-LEE REGIONAL DETENTION CENTER CONTRACT

WHEREAS, Sumter County and Lee County are legally obligated to provide detention 
centers for certain prisoners;

WHEREAS, Lee County has determined that the most economically feasible method 
for meeting its legal obligation is to house certain of the prisoners it is obligated to house in the 
Sumter-Lee Regional Detention Center and to contribute to the expansion, renovation, 
maintenance, and operation of the Sumter-Lee Regional Detention Center; and

WHEREAS, Sumter County has determined that the most economically feasible 
method for meeting its obligations to house its prisoners is with the fiscal support of Lee 
County in the expansion, renovation, maintenance, and operation of the Sumter-Lee Regional 
Detention Center;

NOW, THEREFORE, Lee County, by its duly constituted officials, and Sumter County, by its 
duly constituted officials mutually agree as follows:

1. Sumter County will house all Lee County prisoners, as designated by Lee 
County, at the Sumter-Lee Regional Detention Center (hereinafter "S-LRDC ").

2. The Sumter-Lee Regional Detention Center shall be operated by the Sumter 
County Sheriff in accordance with an Agreement, the effective date of which is October 24, 
2017.  The Sumter County Sheriff shall appoint the Director of the S-LRDC and shall supervise 
his/her operation of the S-LRDC.  The Sumter County Sheriff shall also have the sole power to 
terminate the appointment of the Director and to appoint his/her successor.  All decisions 
concerning the scope and nature of capital projects relating to the S-LRDC, as defined below, 
shall be made by Sumter County, but Sumter County shall take into consideration such 
information and requests made by Lee County officials in making such decisions.

3. Lee County will contribute ten (10%) per cent of all costs of any capital projects 
related to the S-LRDC.  These capital projects include, the expansion and renovation of the 
existing S-LRDC, the construction of a new S-LRDC, and any other future capital 
improvements to the S-LRDC. 

4. The operating budget of the S-LRDC will be determined by Sumter County 
Council and such operating budget shall include the cost of Sumter County's obligation to 
transport Lee County prisoners under this agreement.  A copy of the proposed annual operating 
budget shall be submitted to Lee County Council at least sixty (60) days prior to approval by 
the Sumter County Council in order to provide Lee County Council with the opportunity to 
provide input into the budget.  Sumter County shall take into consideration such information 
and requests made by Lee County officials in determining the annual operating budget of the S-
LRDC.



4

5. Until the end of the fiscal year ending June 30, 2018, Lee County will contribute 
and pay to Sumter County ten (10.09%) per cent of the annual operating budget of the S-LRDC.  
Beginning with the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018, and every year thereafter, the 
responsibility of Lee County to contribute to the operating budget of the S-LRDC shall be based 
on the average percentage of Lee County detainees housed at the S-LRDC during the previous 
five fiscal years of the total average number of prisoners house at the S-LRDC during the 
previous five fiscal years, which shall be calculated on the basis of inmate days.  However, the 
maximum increase or decrease for either county’s contribution from one year to the next shall be 
one percentage point even if the number of inmate days for either county’s detainees in any 
particular fiscal year exceeds one percent over the prior average of the past five fiscal years.  The 
Director of the S-LRDC shall be responsible for keeping such records as may be necessary to 
make such determination and shall provide Lee County with a monthly tabulation of days for 
each county as well as the municipal days attributed to the City of Bishopville. In the event that 
the actual cost of operation of the S-LRDC exceeds the budgeted cost, Lee County shall pay to 
Sumter County its applicable percentage of the excess cost.  Lee County shall make quarterly 
payments towards the operating cost of the S-LRDC within ten (10) days of receipt of an invoice 
from Sumter County. Any revenue generated by the S-LRDC shall also be shared by Sumter and 
Lee County on the same percentage basis as the operational expenses.

6. All costs of capital projects and the operating budgets of the S-LRDC, other than 
those assumed by Lee County under this agreement, shall be borne by Sumter County.

7. Each law enforcement agency in Sumter and Lee Counties shall be responsible for 
the initial transportation of a prisoner to the Correction Center, e.g. upon initial arrest of the 
prisoner.  Thereafter the Sumter-Lee Regional Detention Center will transport such prisoners to 
and from such places in Lee County, or elsewhere, as necessary.

8. In the event Matching Grants are obtained for the benefit of the S-LRDC, each 
County shall be responsible for the matching funds in amounts proportional to the operating cost 
funding ratio in effect at the time the grant is secured.

9. The S-LRDC shall at all times keep full and accurate records of its actions and 
doings and of its receipts and expenditures.  The receipts and expenditures of the S-LRDC shall 
be audited annually as part of the audit of Sumter County.  A copy of the Sumter County audit 
report shall be provided to the administrator of Lee County.  The records of the S-LRDC shall be 
at all times available for inspection by Lee County or its authorized representative.  In addition, 
the Director of the Correction Center shall provide a quarterly statement of operations of the jail 
to Lee County.

10. Sumter County shall house all prisoners incarcerated at the S-LRDC in the legally 
required manner, in compliance will all applicable valid federal and State of South Carolina law.  
Sumter County assumes all liability for the operation of the jail.  

11. In the event that the S-LRDC is unable to house a prisoner from either of the 
Counties, the Director of the S-LRDC shall make arrangements for the housing of such prisoner 
in suitable detention facilities elsewhere.  The cost of housing such prisoner in a detention 



5

facility elsewhere shall be considering an operating cost of the S-LRDC for purposes of this 
agreement.

12. There shall be a semi-annual meeting between the Lee County and Sumter County 
Administrators, the Sumter and Lee County jail administrators, and the Chairman of the Public 
Safety Committees for the respective counties for the purpose of discussing the operation of the 
jail.13. Any disagreements regarding the construction of this agreement, and any complaints 
regarding the obligations of or the performance by either County under the agreement shall be 
submitted to a committee comprised of the Administrator of each County, the Chairperson of 
County Council of each County, and one member of the Public Safety Committee of each 
County.  This committee shall meet at such time and place as designated by the Chairperson of 
Sumter County Council.  The decisions of this committee regarding the matter before it shall be 
binding on each County.

14. The term of this agreement shall be thirty (30) years with an option to renew for 
an additional thirty (30) years.  Each county shall notify the other no less than six months before 
the termination of the initial thirty year term of its decision whether to renew this agreement.  
Failure of either county to notify timely the other county shall constitute a forfeiture of the 
option.  In the absence of a renewal, this agreement shall terminate on the last day of the fiscal 
year of the thirtieth year following the first day of the fiscal year beginning after the effective 
date of this agreement.  The effective date of the agreement shall be July 1, 2018.  
Notwithstanding the foregoing, Lee County may terminate this contract effective at the end of 
the fiscal year of each county upon giving six (6) months notice to the Sumter County Council.  
Sumter County may terminate this contract effective at the end of the fiscal year of each county 
upon giving twenty-four (24) months notice to the Lee County Council or until such time as Lee 
County can construct a jail, not to exceed 48 months.

15. Lee County’s 10% capital contribution funding obligations may be made in 
annual installments over a five year period, with no interest accruing, documented by a 
promissory note payable to Sumter County.

Lee County, South Carolina Sumter County, South Carolina

BY:________________________ BY:________________________
Chairman of Lee County Council Chairman of Sumter County Council

ATTEST ATTEST

BY:_______________________ BY:____________________
Clerk to Council Clerk to Council
Date: _____________________ Date: _____________________

















Institute of Government
August 4 & 5, 2018
Hilton Head Marriott

SCAC’s 51st Annual Conference
August 5-8, 2018  

Local Leaders. Statewide Strength.®



Registration

The registration fee for the Annual Conference covers the
cost of coffee breaks, receptions and the 2018 Annual
Banquet for delegates and their spouses. Registration for
county delegates, patron and corporate supporters is $430.00
until July 13; after this date and on-site, the fee is $455.00.
Registration for non-members is $570.00 until July 13; after
this date and on-site, the fee is $595.00. There is no additional
charge for a spouse or guest to attend the Annual Banquet.
Tickets must be purchased for children who want to attend
the Annual Banquet with their parents. These tickets will be
sold at the registration desk at actual cost, if available.

Cancellations for Conference

To cancel a registration, you must notify the SCAC Office in
writing.Registrations cancelled by 5 P.M. on July 13 will be assessed a
$25.00 service charge. After this
date, no refunds will be made —
no exceptions.

Dress

For the comfort of our delegates,
casual attire is acceptable at all
business sessions. Attire will be
dressy casual for the receptions
and dressy for the Annual
Banquet. Dressing in layers is
recommended due to room
temperature variations.

Receptions

The Exhibitors’ Reception will be held from 6:00 to 7:00 P.M.
on Sunday, August 5.  During the Exhibitors’ Reception, door
prizes will be announced. The President’s Reception will be
held from 5:30 to 6:30 P.M. on Monday, August 6.  

Meeting App

Attendees can get up-to-the-minute meeting information
directly on their smart phones and tablets by using our
Annual Conference app. The app is free and contains
everything you’ll need to know about the 2018 Annual
Meeting. Links to the app will be placed on the SCAC website
in July. Visit SCCounties.org for more information.

Betty T. Roper Elected
Women Officials’ Luncheon

All elected women officials are invited to attend and
participate in the Elected Women Officials’ Luncheon on
Monday, August 6.  The registration fee for this event is
$60.00 per person. There will be no on-site registration and
no refunds after July 13.

Institute of Government

The South Carolina Association of Counties, in cooperation with
the Joseph P. Riley Jr. Center for Livable Communities, College of
Charleston, and the Strom Thurmond Institute of Government,
Clemson University, will hold the Institute of Government for
County Officials (Level I, Level II and Advanced) on Saturday,
August 4 and Sunday, August 5, 2018. 

Credit for Level II courses
will  be given to county
officials who have graduated
from Level I or are within
nine (9) hours of graduating
from Level I.  

Each course is three credit
hours.  Credits for courses are
valid for four years.  To receive
a certificate for Level I, 27 hours
of instruction, including 18
hours of required and 9 hours
of elective topics, must be
completed. To receive a
certificate for Level II, 18 hours
of instruction in Level II topics

must be completed. There is no certificate program for the Advanced
Level.

Cancellations for Institute

To cancel a registration, you must notify the SCAC Office
in writing. Registrations cancelled by 5 P.M. on July 13 will
be assessed a $10.00 service charge. After this date, no
refunds will be made–no exceptions.

Register and Pay Online
You may register online via SCCounties.org, instead of using
the attached registration form. If you are mailing a
registration form, however, please do not also register online.
Payment must be received at the SCAC Office within 48
hours of online registration.

SCAC’s 51st Annual Conference                           August 5-8, 2018



Registration
SCAC’s 51st Annual Conference

IMPORTANT: Payment must be received at the SCAC Office within 48 hours.

SCAC Email: register@scac.sc

(Please print)

County or Company Name _________________________________________________________________________________________

Name of Registrant ________________________________________________________________________________________________

Title ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Phone No._____________________________Emergency Contact Name & No._______________________________________________

Mailing Address _________________________________ City ________________________________ State ______ Zip ______________

                                                                                                        Fee                        Fee              Please Check          Total
                                                                                        (before July 13)   (Late/On-Site)
                                                                                                                                    

Delegate Registration:                                                                                                  $430                     $455               _________       _________
Non-Member Registration:                                                                                                  $570                     $595                  _________       _________

Institute of Government

Saturday, August 4
Level I:
10:00 A.M. to 1:00 P.M. Public Budgeting [R]                                                             $70                       $80                _________       _________

Developing Good Leadership Skills [E]                              $70                       $80                _________       _________

2:00 P.M. to 5:00 P.M. Orientation II [R]                                                                   $70                       $80                _________       _________

Employment Law: What Counties Need to Know [E]     $70                       $80                _________       _________

Level II:
10:00 A.M. to 1:00 P.M. Measuring and Reporting County Performance               $70                       $80                _________       _________

Advanced:
2:00 P.M. to 5:00 P.M. Going from Good to Great: The Journey for                    $70                       $80                _________       _________

Communities 

Sunday, August 5
Level I:
9:00 A.M.  to 12:00 Noon Planning and Land Use [R]*                                                $70                       $80                _________       _________

                                                                                                                                                               

Level II:
9:00 A.M.  to 12:00 Noon Current Issues Facing County Government:                     $70                       $80                _________       _________

Building Resilient Communities                                          $70                       $80                _________       _________
   
[R] – Required course       [E] – Elective course
* Approved for three hours of continuing education credit for planning/zoning officials and employees

Monday, August 6

Betty T. Roper Elected Women Officials’ Luncheon                                                        $60                      N/A               _________       _________
(No on-site registration and no refunds after July 13)

Person Completing Form ____________________________________________    Check enclosed in the amount of        $_____________
                                                                                                                                            
Daytime Telephone (____) _______________   Check No. _________  Email _________________________________________________

PAYMENT AND ONLINE REGISTRATION INFORMATION
You may register and pay with a credit card online at SCCounties.org. A “bill me” option is available for those needing to pay by check
(payable to SCAC). If you prefer to mail your registration with payment, please complete and mail the registration information with your
check to SCAC. 

Email

First or Informal Name (for name badge)

The following information must be completed for name badges and/or tickets for a spouse or guest.
Spouse or Guest* Attending?  Yes ______________ No ______________ *Guest cannot be a county official or employee.
Spouse/Guest attending banquet:  Yes ______________ No ______________ Your spouse/guest name MUST be furnished to receive a

banquet ticket.
Spouse/Guest Name (for name badge) ________________________________



Sunday, August 5, 2018
8:00 A.M. — 9:00 A.M.         Worship Service

10:30 A.M. — 5:00 P.M.       Registration

10:30 A.M. — 5:00 P.M.      Exhibit Area Open

1:00 P.M.                                J. Mitchell Graham/Barrett Lawrimore Memorial Awards
Competition

2:00 P.M. — 5:00 P.M.          Clerks to Council

3:00 P.M.                               Nominating Committee 

3:30 P.M.                               Constitution, Resolutions and Bylaws Committee

6:00 P.M. — 7:00 P.M.         Exhibitors’ Reception

Monday, August 6, 2018
8:30 A.M. — 12:00 NOON     Exhibit Area Open

8:30 A.M. — 5:00 P.M.          Registration

9:00 A.M. — 12:00 P.M.       County Council Coalition Meeting

9:00 A.M. — 12:00 P.M.        County Managers, Administrators and Supervisors Meeting

12:30 P.M. — 1:30 P.M.      Betty T. Roper Elected Women Officials’ Luncheon - 
                                                Ticket Required

2:00 P.M. — 4:00 P.M.          Workshops (Tentative)

                                               •  Preventing and Mitigating Cyberattacks

                                               •  The Role of HR during Emergency Planning and Response

                                               •  Designing Safer Communities

                                               •  Opioid Epidemic Roundtable

                                               •  2018 Legislative Update

5:30 P.M. — 6:30 P.M.          President’s Reception

Tuesday, August 7, 2018
8:30 A.M. — 12:00 P.M.        Registration

9:30 A.M. — 12:00 P.M.        General Session

6:45 P.M. — 9:00 P.M.          Annual Conference Banquet - 

9:00 P.M. — 12:00 A.M.        Dance/Cash Bars 

Program at a Glance

Photo by Suburban Delta Studio

Deas-Guyz

Greg Cox
NACo First Vice President
Speaker for General Session

  
  
  
 

  
 

    

Ticket Required



1919 Thurmond Mall
P.O. Box 8207

Columbia, S.C. 29202-8207
(803) 252-7255

In-State, Toll-Free: 1-800-922-6081
E-mail: register@scac.sc
  Fax: (803) 252-0379
SCCounties.org





Love mobile cuisine and craft beer!? Then this is the event for you! 

The next event will be held on Saturday, July 21, 2018. 

Call 803-774-1659 for Vendor Information/Registration 

(food truck vendors only) 

TICKET PRICING & INFORMATION 

TICKETS AVAILABLE FOR PURCHASE ONLY AT THE GATE (NO PRE-SALES) 

 GENERAL ADMISSION - $5 (Cash only) 
General admission to the event. Food and beverages, including craft beer will be available for individual purchase. Gates open at 12:00 pm. No pets, no coolers, but you may bring a lawn chair. 

  

 

General admission to the event. Food and beverages, including craft beer 
will be available for individual purchase.  

Gates open at 12:00 pm. No pets, no coolers, but you may bring a lawn 
chair. 

http://www.sumtersc.gov/untapped


 

 

 

 

 

Please join the Shaw-Sumter Community Council  

for a drop-in welcoming 

Col. Derek O’Malley  

20th Fighter Wing Commander, 

 his wife Samantha and son Conner 

 
Patriot Hall 

135 Haynsworth Street 
Sumter, SC 

 
 

*Thursday, July 12th from 6-8 pm* 

 

Please RSVP to Lois at 436-2690 or to lfrunz@sumter-sc.com by 

close of business, Thursday, July 5th. No late RSVP’s Please.  

 

 

Heavy hors d’oeuvres                        Dress: Civilian casual for all 

mailto:lfrunz@sumter-sc.com

	1. CALL TO ORDER:
	1) Chairman Or Vice Chairman Of Sumter County Council

	2. INVOCATION:  Council Member, Staff, or Member of the Public
	3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
	4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:
	5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
	1) Regular Meeting Tuesday, June 26, 2018

	6. LAND USE MATTERS AND REZONING REQUESTS: 
	1) PD-05-09 (Rev.1), 350 Myrtle Beach Highway. - Caro
	PD-05-09 REV1 - Myrtle Beach Hwy (County) 1st Rdgt

	2) RZ-18-06, 3425 Thomas Sumter Highway (County) – Fi
	RZ-18-06 3425 Thomas Sumter Hwy (County) 1st

	3) OA-18-02 -- Second Reading /Public Hearing -- 18-8
	7-10-18 Agenda
	OA-18-02, Miscellaneous Signs (flutering devices) 1st Rdg


	7. OTHER PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	1) None

	8. NEW BUSINESS:
	1) Presentation By Sumter Veterans Association – Ms.
	2) Update From Voter Registration Election Commission
	3) Santee Lynches Regional Council On Governments --
	Workforce Development Presentation for Council Meetings

	4) It May Be Necessary To Hold An Executive Session T

	9. OLD BUSINESS:
	1) 18-890 – Third Reading – An Ordinance To Approve T
	18-890_Ordinance to Approve Agreement between Sumter County and Lee County  to Fund and Operate the Sumter-Lee Regional Detention Center


	10. COMMITTEE REPORTS:
	1) Report From Council Members On Other Meetings, Tra

	11. MONTHLY REPORTS:
	1) Sumter County Sheriff's Office
	June.2018.SCSO.report.

	2) SCAC -- Conference
	2018-brochure_fillable_web

	3) Zumba In The Park
	Zumba In the park 2018

	4) Food Truck July 2018
	Food Truck 2018.docx

	5) Welcome  Invitation To Commander and Family
	Col O'Malley Welcome


	12. COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:
	13. PUBLIC COMMENT:
	14. ADJOURNMENT:

	County or Company Name: 
	Phone No: 
	Emergency Contact Name  No: 
	Mailing Address: 
	City: 
	State: 
	Zip: 
	Spouse or Guest Attending Yes: 
	No: 
	SpouseGuest attending banquet Yes: 
	No_2: 
	SpouseGuest Name for name badge: 
	455: 
	595: 
	1: 
	2: 
	80: 
	80_2: 
	80_3: 
	1_2: 
	2_2: 
	3: 
	80_4: 
	80_5: 
	1_3: 
	2_3: 
	80_6: 
	undefined: 
	80_7: 
	undefined_2: 
	80_8: 
	80_9: 
	1_4: 
	2_4: 
	NA: 
	undefined_3: 
	Person Completing Form: 
	undefined_4: 
	Daytime Telephone: 
	undefined_5: 
	Check No: 
	Email: 
	name: 
	informal: 
	title: 
	email: 


